
ZONING CHANGE REVIEW SHEET 
 
CASE NUMBER: C14H-2015-0053 HLC DATE:  June 22, 2015 
 PC DATE:  July 28, 2015 
     
APPLICANTS:  Brandon and Abby Tucker, owners 
 
HISTORIC NAME:  Harrell-Perkins House 
 
COUNCIL DISTRICT No. 9 
 
WATERSHED:  Waller Creek 
 
ADDRESS OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE:  113 W. 33rd Street. 
 
ZONING FROM:  SF-3-NCCD-NP to SF-3-H-NCCD-NP 
 
SUMMARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the  proposed zoning change 
from single family residence, neighborhood conservation, neighborhood plan (SF-3-NCCD-
NP) combining district to single family residence – Historic Landmark - neighborhood 
conservation, neighborhood plan (SF-3-H-NCCD-NP) combining district zoning. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS FOR LANDMARK DESIGNATION: 
Architecture and historical associations. 
 
HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION ACTION:  Recommended the proposed zoning 
change from SF-3-NCCD-NP to SF-3-H-NCCD-NP based upon the architecture and 
historical associations of the property. Vote: 4-0 (Leary and Rosato absent; Myers ill). 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION:  Recommended the proposed zoning change from SF-
3-NCCD-NP to SF-3-H-NCCD-NP.  Vote: 9-1 (Seeger opposed; Wilson and Vela absent). 
 
DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  The house is listed in the Comprehensive Cultural 
Resources Survey (1984) but without a priority for research. 
CITY COUNCIL DATE:   August 13, 2015   ACTION: 
 
ORDINANCE READINGS: 1ST  2ND 3RD    ORDINANCE NUMBER: 
 
CASE MANAGER:  Steve Sadowsky     PHONE:  974-6454 
 
NEIGHBORHOOD ORGANIZATION:  North University Neighborhood Association 
 
BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
Architecture:  
The ca. 1930 house is a wonderful example of Colonial Revival architecture, with its red-
brick exterior, 9:9 single, paired, and triple windows, and its gabled roofs.  The front of the 
house faces onto W. 33rd Street and features an L-plan with the main block of the house set 
behind a projecting front-gabled extension fronted with a classical portico.  The entrance to 
the house is recessed with a segmental-arched doorway composed of cast stone.  The 
projecting gable to the right of the principal entry contains a prominent exterior red brick 
chimney, which pierces the apex of the gable, and has quarter-circle attic window on each 
side.  A flat-roofed classical portico forms the front of the projecting gable section of the 
façade; it features dentil work on the frieze and paired fluted columns with Ionic capitals.  



 
The Lipscomb Street side of the house has a prominent gable containing a set of triple 9:9 
windows and a round-arched door. 
The house was designed by noted Austin architect Edwin Kreisle. 
Historical Associations: 
Edwin Harrell (1890-1932) and his wife, Jessie Alma Tabb Harrell ( - 1968) hired prominent 
Austin architect Edwin Kreisle to design this house for them in Aldridge Place, one of the best 
suburban residential areas of the city in the 1920s.  Edwin Harrell had been in the family 
produce business until he went into the printing business, where he and Alma made their 
mark.  The Harrells purchased a printing company in 1929, and renamed it Capital Printing 
Company, which is still in business today.  Printing was a very important business in the 20th 
century – not only was it a way to disseminate reports, news, and other items of general 
interest, printers also provided the forms that most businesses in town relied on for their 
transactions.  There were a number of major printing firms in Austin during the early 20th 
century, each seemingly specializing in a different aspect of the business, from textbook 
publishing, business forms, books, brochures, leaflets, and any number of other printed 
materials that were necessary for the conduct of daily life and daily business.  Capital Printing 
offered both offset and letterpress printing, and was known as one of the largest printing 
businesses in the Southwest in the middle part of the century.  Capital Printing was a 100% 
Union shop. 
 
What made Capital Printing Company unique, is that after Edwin Harrell died unexpectedly 
in 1932, just 3 years after starting the business, his widow, Alma, took over and ran the 
business herself for another 30 years.  It was highly unusual for women to be the presidents of 
businesses or industries, especially in the South, which made Alma Harrell’s position as the 
leader of the business all that more noteworthy.  She and Edwin had only one child, Caldwell, 
who went by Tabb, and eventually Tabb Harrell took over the business from his mother before 
her death in 1968. 
 
Alma Harrell sold this house in 1952 to James G. Hamer, a physician, who had his offices at 
4015 Guadalupe Street.  His wife, Ann Hamer, was a supervisor at St. David’s Community 
Hospital.  The Hamers lived here until 1960, when they sold the house to Eldon Ferguson, who 
lived here until 1962.  Eldon Ferguson was an Oklahoma track star who later got his Ph.D. and 
specialized in seismology and weather research.  He taught at the University of Texas for a 
short period of time, before he was snatched up for further research in Boulder by the National 
Bureau of Standards (later NOAA).  Upon his move to Boulder in 1962, Ferguson sold the 
house to James C. Perkins.  
 
James Perkins was born in India, where his parents were missionaries.    He graduated from 
both Princeton University and the Oberlin Graduate School of Theology, and was ordained as a 
Congregational minister.  He earned his Ph.D. from Duke in 1956, then taught philosophy at 
Wake Forest, the University of Oregon, and Trinity University in San Antonio before joining 
the faculty of Huston-Tillotson College in Austin, where he was professor and later chair of the 
Department of Religion and Philosophy until 1970.  His widow sold the house in 1999.  Owners 
since the tenancy of the Perkins family have included Robert Pitman, the federal district judge 
for the Western District of Texas, and Dr. Richard Berry, a family physician.  The current 
owners bought the house in 2013. 
 
PARCEL NO.:  0218041901 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  W52.9FT OF LOT 16 BLK 2 OLT 74 DIV D ALDRIDGE PLACE 
  



 
ESTIMATED ANNUAL TAX ABATEMENT: $8,500 (owner-occupied – all jurisdictions 
have capped the maximum amount of the exemption); city portion: $2,000 (capped). 
 
APPRAISED VALUE:  $825,000 
 
PRESENT USE:  Residential 
 
CONDITION:  Excellent 
 
PRESENT OWNERS:  Brandon and Abby Tucker 
 
DATE BUILT:  ca. 1930 
 
ALTERATIONS/ADDITIONS:  None apparent. 
 
ORIGINAL OWNER(S):  Edwin and Alma Harrell (1930) 
 
OTHER HISTORICAL DESIGNATIONS:   None. 
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